

Windsor Oaks Landscape Committee Meeting

June 10, 2020

In attendance: Wanda Moen, Pat Stutts, Dianne Levy, Hugh Wise, Al Behar, Joshua Sells and Patti Smith

Minutes from February meeting were approved.

Budget update We are on budget for the year.

Old Business

1. The Irrigation system has been turned on; however a part of it was damaged by the construction crew working on the town homes next to us. As of yet it has not been fixed. Not all clocks have been turned as wanted to be sure the pressure. Main thing was to water the flowers.
2. Rewriting of the Rules and Regulations is still ongoing. We have come up with another draft and will be sent out to all of you to read.

Other

1. US Lawns - We welcomed Joshua Sells, Rep for US Lawns to our meeting. Josh handed out his plan for the month and the committee decided on the fall planting of flowers for autumn. The Amber Mix was chosen by the committee.
2. The Junipers on the bank of the clubhouse needs to be cleaned up.
3. Schneider Tree was to be here to do limited tree trimming and also to treat for any infestation of the Maple trees.
4. The shrubs on WRD closer to Rea Rd. Are coming back good.
5. The second round of the trimming of shrubs will be done by the end of the month.
6. We will be lightly watering 3X a week, when system is fully operational
7. Wanda mentioned planting Arborvitaes on WRD where the Wax Myrtles are so thin. Josh is to get an estimate.
8. Hugh mentioned a tree in the Preserve area should be looked at near 8843 WRD that could fall and be an issue for the traffic on Grand Oak if it falls.

Meeting adjourned

Next meeting August 12, at 10 am, clubhouse.

Wanda Moen, Chairperson

Patti Smith

Patti Smith, Sec

